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MEMORANDUM

Date: February 5, 2020

To: Leavell water rights 37-23208, 37-23210, and 37-23215 file
From: Jim Bitzenburg

Re: Updating the Irrigated Acres Shape for the Leavell irrigation rights

Today | updated the irrigated acres shape for the Alonzo and Charmainne Leavell irrigation rights
located in Gooding County, based on the map provided by Brockway Engineering. See letter
from Brockway Engineering dated January 23, 2020. The place of use shape was updated for
the following rights: 37-23208, 37-23210, and 37-23215.



Bitzenbuig,_James

From: Greg Sullivan <greg.sullivan@brockwayeng.com>
Sent: Tuesday, January 28, 2020 11:40 AM

To: Bitzenburg, James

Subject: RE: Irrigation POU shape update for Leavell

Jim,

That is correct. Sorry for the mix up.

Should be water rights 37-23208 for 1.0 acres, 37-23210 for 1.5 acres and 37-23215 for 0.8 acres.

Greg Sullivan

Brockway Engineering

2016 North Washington Street, Suite 4
Twin Falls, Idaho 83301

208-736-8543

All information, calculations, maps, drawings, or other documents transmitted via e-mail are preliminary uniess explicitly stated in the e-mail text or in the
documents themselves.

From: Bitzenburg, James [mailto:James.Bitzenburg@idwr.idaho.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, January 28, 2020 10:44 AM

To: Greg Sullivan <greg.sullivan@brockwayeng.com>

Subject: Irrigation POU shape update for Leavell

Greg-
Corey handed to me the letter and map from you requesting the update on the POUs for the three Leavell rights that we

transferred late last year. In the letter, you used the water right numbers of the parent rights, and | believe the
appropriate water right numbers are shown below:

Parent Right Transferred
Split Portion

37-23115 37-
23208 1.0 acre

37-23116 37-
23210 1.5 acres

37-22166 37-

23215 0.8 acre
Does that look correct? Thanks,

Jim



Jim Bitzenburg
Water Resource Agent

Idaho Department of Water Resources
Southern Regional Office
Phone (208)-736-3033

james.bitzenburg@idwr.idaho.gov
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January 23, 2020

Corey Skinner

Idaho Department of Water Resources
650 Addison Ave. W., Ste. 500

Twin Falls, ID 83301

Re: Alonzo Leavell

Dear Mr. Skinner:

Lonnie Leavell proposes to updated the irrigation place of use of water rights
37-23115, 37-22166 and 37-23116. The new place of use will remain inside
the SENW of Section 31 05N 15E. No other aspects of these water rights will
be changing at this time. The new places of use will all be located in the

Gooding County, Idaho parcel RPO5S15E314765.

Electronic shapefiles of the new places of use can be provided to IDWR upon
request.

Please contact me if you have any questions.

it

, M.S., Engineer

Sincerely,

P

Greg Sulli

Cc: Lonnie Leavell
Attn: Aerial Map



